

Minutes of the Fraserburgh & District Community Safety Group meeting held on Tuesday 26 March 2019 at 6.00pm at Fraserburgh Community Fire Station.

The meeting was opened by Vice Chair, William Mowat, and everyone was welcomed and thanked for attending. Michael Duthie, who is looking to become a member of the committee was also welcomed to the meeting.

Item 1: Welcome and Apologies

Sederunt: Bill Mowat (Vice Chair), Ronnie McNab (Treasurer), John Anderson, Chris Arnott (secretary), Claire Levett, Douglas Ewen, Coleen Ewen Michael Duthie

Apologies: Brian Topping (Chair)

Item 2: Approval of Minutes of 29th January 2019

Chair proposed that the minutes from the last meeting held on 29th January 2019 be accepted, this was moved by Claire Levett and approved by John Anderson and seconded by Coleen Ewen.

Item 3: Matters Arising

Vice Chair opened the discussion and explained that the meeting will be to review of the Community Safety Group Funding and allocate funding in accordance with criteria set by Aberdeenshire Council.

Item 3.1: Community Safety Group Funding

Vice Chair explained that there had been various meetings held in relation to the allocation of funding for the numerous safety groups located within the Aberdeenshire area. He further explained that at this moment in time, the status quo would remain and we would continue to be allocated funding for the new financial year as normal.

Item 3.1 Allocation of Funding

Five Applications for funding were received from the following organisations:

1. Resilience Group – Requesting £200 to purchase a box of emergency blankets.
2. Defibrillator Committee – Requesting £300 to purchase replacement Defibrillator Pads.
3. Fraserburgh and District Community Wardens – Non specified amount for reflective equipment to issue to children in relation to promoting Road Safety.
4. Fraserburgh Academy – Requesting £375.34 for a set of family Mannequins for first aid, first aid at sea and CPR training for Fraserburgh Academy pupils.
5. Fraserburgh Community CCTV Group – Non specified amount for CCTV expansion within Fraserburgh.

The voting was unanimous on all the decisions made in relation to the allocation of funding, which is detailed as follows:

1. Resilience Group granted £200

2. Defibrillator Committee granted £300
3. Fraserburgh and District Community Wardens declined funding meantime, as it was agreed that we are approaching BST and lighter nights so the need for reflective equipment would not be necessary at this time. However they have been invited to apply for funding later in the financial year.
4. Fraserburgh Academy granted £375.34
5. Fraserburgh Community CCTV Group granted £240.00

Item 5: Reports

Any reports submitted for this meeting were not heard as the meeting was arranged for the purpose of discussing the future of funding being granted to the safety group and the allocation of the funds currently held.

Item 6: Correspondence:

None

Item 7: Treasurers Report

- Budget as of 26 March 2019 is £1277.37

Item 8: AOCB

- £108 was allocated to pay for the annual liability insurance.

Item 9: Date Place and Time of Next Meeting

Proposed date of next meeting is at 6.00pm on Tuesday 23 April 2019 at Fraserburgh Fire Station.